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Eric Fnicnan
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From: YANT, ROBYN <rh0582@att.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 4.00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us \
Cc: SIRIANNI, MARYROSE; FOLLENSBEE, GREGORY R; Jeff Bates |
Subject: CORRECTION: CELLULAR SOUTH i
Attachments: img-321145803-0001.pdf |

From: OMT

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 3:58 PM
To: YANT, ROBYN

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre.

Number of Images: 2
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: WorkCentre 5225A
Device Location:

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com/




ATRT Florida

Tallahassee, FL 32301

March 21, 2013

Mrs. Ann Cole

Director, Division of The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Docket 130012-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Cellular
South, Inc.

Dear Mrs. Cole:

On 1/2/13, BellSouth and Cellular South, Inc filed an amendment to
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement for Florida Public
Service Commission approval. The subject of the cover letter of the filing was
styled as referenced above. The cover letter did not correctly present the subject,
and it should be changed to “Approval of a CMRS agreement and three
amendments.”

| would appreciate your assistance in correcting the filing and record in question.

Very truly yours,

Urtey-

I

Gregory Folt€nsbee
Executive Director

usa

T: B50.577.5555
150 South Monroe Street F: 850.222.8640
Suite 400 www.att.com




@ at &t MaryRose Siriannl ATET Florida T: 850-577-5553

Manager 150 South Monroe St. F: 850-577-5536
Regulatory Relatiohs Suite 400 MaryRose.Sirfanni@att.com
Tallshassee, FL 32301 www.att.com
January 2, 2013
Ms. Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
Office of the Commiission Clerk
Fiorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard /3 00} 2 N

Tallahassese, FL 32389-0850

Re: Approval of Amendment to the interconnection, unbundling,
resale and collocation Agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Southeast and Celtular South, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:
Please find enclosed for filing and approval, BellSouth d/b/a AT&T Florida’s
Amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale and Collocation Agreement

with Cellular south, inc. Also attached is underlying agreement that was under the
customer’s previous name of TelePak, inc. and was effective 9/11/03.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. R

Sincerely,

AQTUMENT NUNBIR-PATE

00023 JaN-22
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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